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CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM No. 2
BID#2-12-02

Culinary Arts Equipment — McKean High School
RED CLAY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date of Addendum: August 10, 2011

Description of BID#2-12-02 — Culinary Arts Equipment — McKean High School
— Red Clay Consolidated School District

OPENING DATE: August 16, 2011 at 2:00 PM

To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to
BID #2-12-02 is being issued to:

To answer the following questions:

1. The specifications for item #9 on page 9-1 does not call for fire suppression and drawing
11171 does. Please provide more detail on the requirements for the fire suppression
system.

The fire system it is Ansul R-102 system 6 GAL WITH REMOTE PULL, GAS SHUT OFF VALVE ( 2" MAX),
and micro switches.

2. The specifications for item #9 on page 9-1 calls for a custom exhaust hood but there are
no details or isometrics included in the drawings. Please provide more detail in regards to
size, gauge, finish of metal etc. Drawing 11171 shows a location for “hood controls”
provide detail on these controls.

Also please provide contact information for O’Donnell Metal Fabricators since this is a
custom specified item.

The hood is 17" x 54" 18 ga exhaust hood with 16 ga welded steel ducts perIMC and NFPA #96- to
vent straight up thru roof... Will include ducts and roof fan curb mounts. Curbs are delivered and located,
flashed in and set by others. two each exhaust fans % hp 3 phase 208 v and 1 each make up air fan direct
fired gas heated 2 hp 208 v 3 phase Will also include s.s. backsplash for rear wall behind hood and s.s.
ceiling enclosure panels from top of hood to ceiling... also includes electrical control panel with starters and
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relays for fan package integration... Includes installation except plumbing and electric, and also roof work

NOT included a s above.

Also to include 1 each 38" x 48" 18 gas.s. type 2 exhaust hoof for dishwasher area.... Exhaust duct 24 ga
s.s. to ventthru roof, roof curb fan mount ( located and delivered, but set inand flashed by others), with 1
each %2 hp 1 phase 115 v exhaust fan..... Also to include s.s. back splash and ceiling enclosure
panels....Installed

NOTE NOTE NOTE.... Engineers seal and review (if needed) are optional........at additional cost

O'Donnell metal attn Mike JR is 1-610-279-8810

3. The special instructions say the successful bidder will be responsible for complete hook
up. Item #9 exhaust hood suggests that the bidder would be responsible for the hood only.
Who is providing & installing the duct work. What about the supply & exhaust fans &
the associated roof work/curbs that go with them? Electrical sheet 2 on the drawings has
notes saying the “EC” is responsible for inter-wiring from control panels to fans. Again,
please clarify who is responsible for what as the instructions on the bid meeting sheet
contradict the drawings.

Complete hook up as described above. All utilities and roof flashing by others. All interwiring is by Electrical
Contractor. Gas valve supplied only and installed by plumber.

4. Item #41 — please provide additional detail in regards to finishes, thickness, accessories to
be provided within the walk-in box. What is the wall finish interior & exterior? What is
the floor finish? Are there additional light fixtures to be provided besides the globe inside
the door? If so what kind, globe or twin fluorescents?
Also the specification state roof curb & penetrations by others which contradicts the frontend specs.
Who is responsible for all of this work?

Walk in box. Std finish 4” thick and no additional lites. Bally and Arctic have the quotes done.... Roof curbs
by walk in supplier and penetrations by others
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BID ADDENDUM

Addendum No.: 2

Date: August 10, 201
From: Emily L. Rya
BID No.: 2-12-02

Commodity: Culinary Arts Equipment — McKean High School
Red Clay Consolidated School District

This is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result
in the disqualification of your bid.

COMPANY NAME ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP TELEPHONE NUMBER

FAX NUMBER E.I. NUMBER

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED DATE
REPRESENTATIVE

NAME OF LOCAL REPRESENTATIVE (PRINT) TITLE
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